## Minutes University Committee on Courses and Curricula March 25, 2010

PRESENT: Tim Chamblee, Amy Adkerson, Tim Barnett, Angi Bourgeois, Russell Carr,

Adele Crudden, Carlen Henington, Delores Hudson, Pat Matthes, Sharon Nobles, Charles Palmer, Tommy Parker, Jon Rezek, John Rigsby, Emily Schultz, Pam Sullivan, Kirk Swortzel, David Thompson, Robert Wolverton

and Sheri Worthy

EXCUSED: Yogi Dandass, Grady Dixon, Jackie Edwards-Henry, Kathy Huffman, Karin

Lee, Ben Magbanua, Erdogan Memili, Jack Smith, and Jeffrey Slater

UNEXCUSED: None

Chamblee called the February 19, 2010, meeting to order at 2:05 in Room 325 of the Union. Palmer moved, seconded by Wolverton, to approve the February 19, 2010 meeting minutes. The motion passed unanimously.

Palmer moved, seconded by Swortzel, to approve the modification of ADS 3213 Performance Analysis of Meat Animals. Questions were raised about how the current four hours of lab work would be incorporated in to a two hour lab. As mention was the need for a grading scale and the detailed course outline for the current course ADS 3213. Swortzel moved seconded by Bourgeois, to table ADS 3213. The motion to table passed unanimously.

Henington moved, seconded by Swortzel, to approve the modification of PSS 3343 Advanced Floral Design I. It was noted that the proposal did not contain a grading scale. The motion passed contingent on receiving a grading scale.

Henington moved, seconded by Wolverton to approve the modification of BIO 1134 Biology I. Several questions were raised about the prerequisite change and proposal. Specifically the proposal did not contain information from other departments regarding how the prerequisite change would affect their students. The committee also questioned why the composite ACT score was being used rather than the Natural Science sub-score, and the role of MA 1313 College Algebra in the course. The motion failed to pass unanimously.

Palmer moved, seconded by Wolverton, to approve the modification of CH 1213 Chemistry I and CH 1234 Integrated Chemistry I. The committee questioned the need for the prerequisite change to exceed the admission standards of the University; the affect the prerequisite change would have on students in other majors, and lack of information to justify the prerequisite change. The motion failed to pass unanimously.

Henington moved, seconded by Wolverton to add HI 4393/6393 Terrorism in America. Adkerson stated that 4393/6393 was not available however 4493/6493 could be used. The motion passed contingent on changing the course number.

Henington moved, seconded by Wolverton, to approve the modification of PHI 4123/6123 Existentialism and Postmodernism. The motion passed unanimously.

Palmer moved, seconded by Wolverton, to approve the addition of PSY 3723 Cognitive Neuroscience. Concern was expressed on the lack of a letter of support from other departments. Henington moved, seconded by Carr, to table PSY 3723. The motion to table passed unanimously.

Henington moved, seconded by Wolverton, to approve the modification of BIS 8213 Advanced Systems Analysis and Design. The motion passed unanimously.

Henington moved, seconded by Wolverton, to approve the modification of MGT 3213 Organizational Communications I, MGT 3323 Entrepreneurship, MGT 3333 Field Studies in Entrepreneurship, MGT 4153 Organizational Theory, the deletion of MGT 4553 Collective Bargaining, and the modification of the BBA in Management. The motion passed unanimously.

Palmer moved, seconded by Wolverton, to approve the addition of LSK 1033 Fundamentals of Achievement and LSK 1131 Fundamentals of Success. A question was raised about the two courses were used in the academic probation program and if they were required. It was also noted that the proposals did not contain grading scales. The motion passed contingent on receiving grading scales with one abstention.

Wolverton moved, seconded by Henington to approve the modification of EM 3313 Fluid Mechanics and the addition of GE 1021 Engineering Success. Questions were raised about the attendance policy and portion of the grade associated with attendance. Carr moved, seconded by Thompson, to separate the courses for consideration. The motion to approve the modification of EM 3313 Fluid Mechanics passed unanimously. Henington moved, seconded by Carr to table GE 1021 Engineering Success. The motion to table GE 1021 passed unanimously.

Carr moved, seconded by Henington, to approve the addition of CVM 3014 Applied Anatomy and Physiology for Veterinary Technologist, the modification of CVM 5122 Anesthesia & Pharmacology I and the deletion of CVM 5132 Anesthesia & Pharmacology II. The motion passed unanimously.

Henington moved, seconded by Palmer, to approve the modification to the Minor in Agribusiness, and the Minor in Environmental Economics and Management. The motion passed unanimously.

Palmer moved, seconded by Wolverton, to approve the modification to the Master of Agribusiness Management (MABM). The motion passed unanimously.

Swortzel moved, seconded by Henington, to approve the modification of the Ph.D. in Agricultural and Extension Education. The motion passed unanimously.

Henington moved, seconded by Wolverton, to approve the addition of a Minor in Broadcasting, and the modification of the Minor in Broadcast Meteorology. Nobles stated that the two Minors could not be offered as outlined in the proposals, and that she was working with the Communication Department to resolve the problems. Henington moved, seconded by Wolverton to table the two Minor proposals. The motion passed unanimously.

Henington moved, seconded by Swortzel, to approve the modification of the Bachelor of Science in Wildlife and Fisheries degree that would add a new concentration in Wildlife Agriculture Conservation. The motion passed unanimously.

Henington moved, seconded by Palmer to approve the modification of the Bachelor of Science in Chemistry degree. The motion passed unanimously.

Henington moved, seconded by Wolverton, to approve the addition and AOCE offering of FNH 1003 Introduction to Vitamins and Supplements, and the AOCE offering of FNH 2283 Child Health, FNH 3163 Basic Principles of Health Promotion, and HS 2283 Child Health and Nutrition. The motion passed unanimously.

Wolverton moved, seconded by Henington, to approve the AOCE offering of PHI 1113 Introduction to Logic, and SW 3023 Human Behavior and Social Environment II. The motion passed unanimously.

Palmer moved, seconded by Wolverton, to approve the addition and AOCE offering of CCL 8313 Community College Instructional Assessment. It was noted that the proposal did not contain a letter of support from Ed Psych, or information on academic misconduct and the target audience. The motion passed contingent on receiving these items.

Hudson reminded the committee of the April 16 lunch and meeting. Palmer moved, seconded by Wolverton, to adjourn at 4:00 p.m.